Harnett Regional Water
700 McKinney Parkway
Lillington, NC 27546
Telephone: 910-893-7575
harnettwater.org

User: CPCIS1 POS
Date: 9/29/2022 14686 Receipt: 124339

Customer Account Name
423569 214437 TC PROPERTY SOLUTIONS

98 E JACKSON ST
Misc Fees/POS/Sys Dev

1 SEWER SYSTEM DEVE 2,500.00
1 RESIDENTIAL SEWER” 1,500.00
Amount Due $4,000.00
GRAND TOTAL: 4,000.00
DEBIT CARD $(4,000.00)
Total Payment: $(4,000.00)
BALANCE REMAINING $0.00
CHANGE $0.00
Trans Date: Sep 29, 2022 Time: 9:14:13AM

*** Thank You For Your Payment ***
**** Enroll in Auto Pay Today ****



Kimberlx Gibbons

From: Linda Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: 423569-214437
Confirmation Number: 773945293
External Reference Number: 0-21351-02
Payment Date: Sep 29, 2022 9:11:59 AM
Payment Amount: $4,000.00
Total Amount Charged: $4,000.00
Payment Status: Accepted
Status Description: Approved
Notification Status: Sent
Email Status: Bounced (hardfail)
Application: Responsive OTP
Channel: Kiosk payments
Created By: CONSUMER

Contact Information

First Name: TC

Last Name: PROPERTY SOLUTIONS
ZIP code: 27521

Daytime Phone Number: (919) 427-3314

Email Address: pointrmg@aol.com

Account Information

Payment Type: Utility Bill
Customer Number-account Number 423569-214437
Suspended: No

Payment Method: Credit Card

Payment Method Information

Card Type: MasterCard
Card Number: i | 2 5
Card Holder Name: MARTIN GALARDI
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Linda Scott



Sr. Utility Customer Service
Harnett Regional Water
700 McKinney Pkwy

PO Box 1119

Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7575 ext. 3224
910-893-6643 (fax)
utilitybilling@harnett.org
www.harnettwater.org
https://paylink.harnett.org
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